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MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Public Service Commission

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager
Brenda Salter, Technical Consultant
Date: July 10, 2013

Re: RMP Advice No. 13-10, Proposed Changes to Schedule 111 Home Energy Savings
Incentive Program, Updates to Footnotes on Table 1. The Division recommends the
approval of Rocky Mountain Power’s proposed changes.

Docket No. 13-035-T11

RECOMMENDATION (APPROVAL)

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) recommends that the Public Service Commission
(Commission) approve Rocky Mountain Power’s (Company) proposed updates to the footnotes
on Table 1 pages 111.4 and 111.5 for Schedule 111, the Home Energy Savings Program.

ISSUE

On July 2, 2013, the Company filed updated tariff pages to Utah Tariff Schedule 111 Home
Energy Savings Program. On July 3, 2013, the Commission issued an Action Request for the
Division to investigate the proposed changes to Schedule 111 and report its findings and
recommendation to the Commission as soon as possible. This memorandum represents the

Division’s response to the Commission’s Action Request.
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DISCUSSION

The Company discovered during administration of the program that several footnotes were
incorrectly referenced for the evaporative cooling and air conditioning measures. In order to
ensure customers are not denied incentives due to errors regarding mislabeled footnotes the
Company is requesting updating Table 1 along with corresponding footnotes. The Company is
requesting the tariff changes be back dated to May 1, 2013 to avoid denying eligible participants

the incentive.

CONCLUSION

The Division has reviewed the requested update of Table 1 and recommends approving the
proposed changes to tariff Schedule No. 111, Home Energy Savings Program, pages 11.4 and
11.5.

CC Carol Hunter, RMP
Michele Beck, OCS
Service List
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